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  NO:  R108  COUNCIL DATE: June 29, 2009 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
 
TO:  Mayor & Council  DATE: June 25, 2009 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Engineering  FILE: 1709‐010‐11 
 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award M.S. 1709‐010‐11 

Miscellaneous Road Works and Bicycle Pathways 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Engineering Department recommends that Council: 
 
1. Award Contract M.S. 1709‐010‐11 to Double M Excavating Ltd. in the amount of 

$1,747,749.08, including GST; and 
 

2. Set the expenditure authorization limit for Contract M.S. 1709‐010‐11 at $1,920,000.00, 
including contingency and GST. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
This construction package covered under this Contract includes minor road projects and off street 
bicycle pathway at the locations listed in the following table.  A map that illustrates the 
referenced locations is attached as Appendix I. 

 
Type of 
Work 

Map 
Reference  

Project 
Number Location 

Roads 1 1709-7040-00 083 Avenue: 159 Street - 160 Street (Park Frontage) 
Bike Path 2 3809-6020-00 Cloverdale Greenway: 064 Avenue - 180 Street 
Bike Path 3 3809-6030-00 Wildflower (128 Street): 8900 block 

Bike Path 4 3809-6060-00 
Cloverdale Bike Path:  
068 Avenue - Fraser Highway 

Bike Path 5 3809-6070-00 
Clayton Bike Path (080 Avenue):  
168 Street - 170A Street 

Bike Path 6 3809-6130-00 
Quibble Crescent Pathway:  
94A Avenue - 96 Avenue 

Roads 7 1709-2250-00 Scott Road @ 10200 block 
 

The work is expected to commence on July 13, 2009, and be completed by December 3, 2009. 
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TENDER RESULTS 

 
Tenders for the subject contract were opened on June 11, 2009 with the following results: 

 
    Tendered Amount 
  Contractor  with GST   
 

1. Double M Excavating Ltd.  $1,747,749.08 
2. Keywest Asphalt Ltd.  $1,877,287.55   
3. B & B Contracting Ltd.  $1,894,600.00   
4. Imperial Paving Limited  $1,963,071.65   
5. Progressive Contracting (Surrey) Ltd.  $1,995,371.60   
6. TAG Construction Ltd.  $1,995,583.54   
7. Mainland Civil Works Inc.  $2,052,525.83   
8. Jack Cewe Ltd.  $2,231,649.00   
9. Targa Contracting Ltd.  $2,382,937.51   
10. J.S. Ferguson Construction Inc.  $2,386,011.60   

 
The Engineer’s pre‐tender estimate was $2,500,000, including GST. 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The City’s consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness.  All submissions 
included the required 10% bid bond and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form and 
Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices. 
 
The low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a Performance 
Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work within 100 working days, 
as stipulated in the contract.  Double M Excavating Ltd.’s past performance on similar work has 
been satisfactory. They have no outstanding legal claims against the City.  It is recommended that 
Double M Excavating Ltd. be awarded Contract M.S. 1709‐010‐11. 
 
FUNDING 
 
Funding for the roads component of this contract is available within the 2009 Budget.  Funding in 
the amount of $1,280,000 for the Bicycle Pathways is available from the B.C. Build Canada 
Infrastructure Program (2/3 share) and the remaining $640,000 (1/3 share) is available in the 
approved 2009 budget.  This is the first significant bicycle pathway contract being funded under 
the B.C. Build Canada Infrastructure program.  Two additional pathway contracts are being 
developed for implementation later this summer and early next spring. 
 
 
 
        Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng. 
        General Manager, Engineering 
KZ/VL/RB/brb 
 
Appendix I – Map of Miscellaneous Road Works and Pathways 
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